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To: David_Marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov @ Internetcc: (bcc: David Marwell/ARRB)From: JRTunheim @ aol.com @ 

Internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 05/08/96 09:00:10 AM CDTSubject: Re: -No Subject-In line with the view I 

expressed at the last meeting, I would like to reviewwith staff onlyl those records that are controversial or 

clearly unresolved. If a record includes issues we have already discussed, I am comfortable withaccepting the 

staff recommendation. We can take some time for individualreview, but I do want to get through as many 

records as possible, and itlooks like I may have to leave by 1:15 on Tuesday.JRT
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